
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

 
 

Kern Medical Center 
1700 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Bakersfield, California 93306 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, July 15, 2020 
 
 

11:30 A.M. 
 
 

BOARD TO RECONVENE 
 
 Board Members: Alsop, Berjis, Bigler, Brar, McLaughlin, Pelz, Sistrunk 

Roll Call: 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED 
WITH A "CA" ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND NON-CONTROVERSIAL 
BY KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY STAFF. THE "CA" REPRESENTS THE 
CONSENT AGENDA. CONSENT ITEMS WILL BE CONSIDERED FIRST AND MAY 
BE APPROVED BY ONE MOTION IF NO MEMBER OF THE BOARD OR AUDIENCE 
WISHES TO COMMENT OR ASK QUESTIONS. IF COMMENT OR DISCUSSION IS 
DESIRED BY ANYONE, THE ITEM WILL BE REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT 
AGENDA AND WILL BE CONSIDERED IN LISTED SEQUENCE WITH AN 
OPPORTUNITY FOR ANY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 
CONCERNING THE ITEM BEFORE ACTION IS TAKEN. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 

 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  7.15.2020 
 
 

Page | 2  

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 
 

1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not on 
this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond briefly to 
statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral 
to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. In 
addition, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future 
agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR 
NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 

 
BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
2) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their own 

activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to 
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code section 
54954.2(a)(2)) 

 
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
CA 
3) Minutes for Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors regular meeting on  

June 17, 2020 –  
APPROVE 

 
CA 
4) Proposed retroactive Agreement with Brink’s U.S., a Division of Brink’s Incorporated, an 

independent contractor, containing non-standard terms and conditions, for armored transport 
services from July 13, 2020 through July 12, 2023, in an amount not to exceed $42,963 –   

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN 
 
CA 
5) Proposed Agreement with Mission Linen Supply, an independent contractor, for linen supply 

items from August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $1,200,000 –   
 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
CA 
6) Proposed Agreement with Lee Construction, Inc., an independent contractor, for construction 

upgrades required for fluoroscopy machine installation, effective July 15, 2020, in an amount 
not to exceed $451,742 –   

 MAKE FINDING PROJECT IS EXEMPT FROM FURTHER CEQA REVIEW PER SECTIONS 
15301, 15302 AND 15061(b)(3) OF STATE CEQA GUIDELINES; APPROVE; AUTHORIZE 
CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 

 
CA 
7) Proposed License and Services Agreement with Informatica, LLC, an independent contractor, 

containing non-standard terms and conditions, for legacy data software support from July 15, 
2020 through July 14, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $141,600 –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN 
 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  7.15.2020 
 
 

Page | 3  

CA 
8) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 1 to Agreement 147-2019 with the County of Kern, as 

represented by the County Administrative Office and Kern County Sheriff’s Office, for health 
care services to in-custody inmates housed in Kern County Justice Facility, for the period May 
12, 2018 through June 30, 2020, extending the term for one year from July 1, 2020 through 
June 30, 2021 –  

 APPROVE; AUTHORIZE CHAIRMAN TO SIGN  
 
9) Kern County Hospital Authority Financial report –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
10) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer report –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 
CA 
11) Claims and Lawsuits Filed as of June 30, 2020 –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 
12) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health and Safety 

Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – 
 
13) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health facilities (Health and Safety Code 

Section 101855(j)(2)) – 
 
14) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION  
 (Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Martin L. Goldman, M.D., an 

individual v. Kern County Hospital Authority, et al., Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-
18-100390 SDS – 
 

15) PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief Executive Officer 
(Government Code Section 54957) 

 
16) CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Agency designated representatives: Vice 

President & General Counsel Karen S. Barnes and designated staff – Unrepresented 
Employee: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957.6) 

 
 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
RECONVENE FROM CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 
 
ADJOURN TO WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 19, 2020, AT 11:30 A.M. 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  7.15.2020 
 
 

Page | 4  

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION FOR AGENDA ITEMS 
 
All agenda item supporting documentation is available for public review at Kern Medical Center in the 
Administration Department, 1700 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, 93306 during regular business 
hours, 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, following the posting of the agenda.  Any 
supporting documentation that relates to an agenda item for an open session of any regular meeting 
that is distributed after the agenda is posted and prior to the meeting will also be available for review 
at the same location.   

 
 

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT 
(Government Code Section 54953.2) 

 
The Kern Medical Center Conference Room is accessible to persons with disabilities. Disabled 
individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in a meeting of the Kern County 
Hospital Authority Board of Governors may request assistance at Kern Medical Center in the 
Administration Department, 1700 Mount Vernon Avenue, Bakersfield, California, or by calling (661) 
326-2102. Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making 
meeting material available in alternative formats. Requests for assistance should be made five (5) 
working days in advance of a meeting whenever possible. 
  



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors Agenda                                                   
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  7.15.2020 
 
 

Page | 5  

11) CLAIMS AND LAWSUITS FILED AS OF JUNE 30, 2020 –  
 RECEIVE AND FILE  
 

A) Claim in the matter of Jihad Hashim 
B) Claim in the matter of Brian Snellgrove and Jennifer Snellgrove 

 



 
 
 
 
 

SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

 
 

Kern Medical Center 
1700 Mount Vernon Avenue 
Bakersfield, California 93306 

 
Regular Meeting 

Wednesday, June 17, 2020 
 

11:30 A.M. 
 

BOARD RECONVENED 
 
Board Members: Alsop, Berjis, Bigler, Brar, McLaughlin, Pelz, Sistrunk 
ROLL CALL: 6 Present; 1 Absent - Alsop 

 
NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item. For example, Alsop-McLaughlin denotes 
Director Alsop made the motion and Director McLaughlin seconded the motion. 
 
NON-AGENDA ITEM 
 
MOTION TO CONSIDER NON-AGENDA ITEM NO. 19A: MADE FINDING THAT THE NEED TO 
TAKE ACTION ON A NON-AGENDA MATTER OCCURRED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS POSTED 
ON JUNE 12, 2020. ON JUNE 15, 2020, AFTER THE AGENDA WAS POSTED, THE KERN COUNTY 
HOSPITAL AUTHORITY AND SERVICE EMPLOYEES INTERNATIONAL UNION, LOCAL 521, 
AGREED THAT AUTHORITY WILL CREDIT AN ADDITIONAL 80 HOURS OF EXTENDED ILLNESS 
BENEFIT OF EACH EMPLOYEE WHO TESTS POSITIVE FOR COVID-19, WHO MUST BE ABSENT 
FROM WORK DUE TO A POSITIVE DIAGNOSIS, AND WHO WORKED AT ONE OR MORE 
AUTHORIZED AUTHORITY LOCATIONS WITHIN 14 DAYS OF DIAGNOSIS. DUE TO THE 
ECONOMIC CONSEQUENCES TO EMPLOYEES OF NOT APPROVING THE SIDE LETTER OF 
AGREEMENT EMERGENTLY, IT IS NECESSARY FOR THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS TO 
CONSIDER THE AGREEMENT AT ITS REGULAR MEETING ON JUNE 17, 2020. THE NEXT 
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS IS SCHEDULED FOR JULY 15, 2020 
Berjis-Pelz: 6 Ayes; 1 Absent - Alsop 
 
CONSENT AGENDA/OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT: ALL ITEMS LISTED WITH A "CA" 
ARE CONSIDERED TO BE ROUTINE AND APPROVED BY ONE MOTION. 
 
BOARD ACTION SHOWN IN CAPS 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  6.17.2020 
 
 

Page | 2  

NOTE: DIRECTOR ALSOP JOINED THE MEETING AFTER THE VOTE ON THE NON-AGENDA 
ITEM AND BEFORE THE VOTE ON THE CONSENT AGENDA 

 
PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS 

 
1) This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons to address the Board on any matter not on 

this agenda but under the jurisdiction of the Board. Board members may respond briefly to 
statements made or questions posed. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral 
to staff for factual information or request staff to report back to the Board at a later meeting. In 
addition, the Board may take action to direct the staff to place a matter of business on a future 
agenda. SPEAKERS ARE LIMITED TO TWO MINUTES. PLEASE STATE AND SPELL YOUR 
NAME BEFORE MAKING YOUR PRESENTATION. THANK YOU! 
NO ONE HEARD 

 
BOARD MEMBER ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REPORTS 

 
2) On their own initiative, Board members may make an announcement or a report on their own 

activities. They may ask a question for clarification, make a referral to staff or take action to 
have staff place a matter of business on a future agenda (Government Code section 
54954.2(a)(2)) 

 
DIRECTOR BERJIS PROVIDED AN UPDATE ON GRADUATE MEDICAL EDUCATION. 
GRADUATION CEREMONY HAS BEEN CANCELED DUE TO COVID-19. GRADUATING 
RESIDENTS AND FELLOWS WILL RECEIVE A GIFT IN LEIU OF A CEREMONY. ONLINE 
ZOOM EVENTS BY CLINICAL DEPARTMENT WILL BE HELD FOR GRADUATES. FORTY 
NEW INTERN RESIDENTS AND FELLOWS WILL START MONDAY, JUNE 29, 2020 
 

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 
 
CA 
3) Minutes for Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors regular meeting on  

May 20, 2020 –  
APPROVED 
Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 

 
CA 
4) Proposed Agreement with Winnie A. Palispis, M.D., a contract employee, for professional 

medical services in the Department of Surgery from August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2026, in 
an amount not to exceed $3,490,000, plus applicable benefits –   

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 021-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
CA 
5) Proposed Agreement with Theingi Win, M.D., a contract employee, for professional medical 

services in the Department of Medicine from July 8, 2020 through July 7, 2023, in an amount 
not to exceed $1,575,000, plus applicable benefits –   

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 022-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  6.17.2020 
 
 

Page | 3  

CA  
6) Proposed Agreement with Mohammed A. S. Molla, M.D., a contract employee, for professional 

medical services in the Department of Psychiatry from July 14, 2020 through July 13, 2025, in 
an amount not to exceed $2,289,766, plus applicable benefits –   

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 023-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
CA 
7) Proposed Engagement Letter from Moss-Adams, LLP, an independent contractor, regarding 

the audit of Kern Medical Center financial statements for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020, 
in an amount not to exceed $150,000 –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 024-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
CA 
8) Proposed Amendment No. 6 to Agreement 472-2009 with Morrison Management Specialists, 

Inc., doing business as Morrison Healthcare, Inc., an independent contractor, for dietary and 
nutrition services for the period June 27, 2009 through June 30, 2023, adding dietary staff, 
increasing the salary for Registered Dietician services, and increasing the maximum payable 
by $378,873, from $6,419,663 to $6,798,536, to cover the term, effective June 27, 2020 –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 025-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes  
 
CA 
9) Proposed Amendment No. 2 to Agreement 2016-042 with Trans-West Security Services, Inc., 

an independent contractor, for security services for the period July 1, 2016 through June 30, 
2020, extending the term for two years from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2022, increasing 
the maximum payable by $4,200,000, from $5,612,834 to $9,812,834, to cover the extended 
term, effective July 1, 2020 –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 026-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
CA 
10) Proposed Amendment No. 6 to Agreement 1118-2009 with Healthcare Interpreter Network, an 

independent contractor, for language interpretation services for the period September 9, 2009 
through June 30, 2020, extending the term for one year from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 
2021, and increasing the amount payable by $135,000, from $857,391 to $992,391, to cover 
the extended term, effective July 1, 2020 – 

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 027-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes  
 
CA 
11) Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 9 to Agreement 14818 with Healthcare Performance 

Group, Inc., an independent contractor, for professional consulting services related to the 
Cerner Millennium project for the period June 11, 2018 through June 10, 2020, extending the 
term for two months from June 11, 2020 through August 10, 2020, and increasing the maximum 
payable by $99,360, from $2,844,824 to $2,944,184, to cover the extended term, effective June 
11, 2020 – 

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 028-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  6.17.2020 
 
 

Page | 4  

CA 
12) Request to employ retired Kern County Hospital Authority employee Tina Anderson, as Extra 

Help Senior Paralegal, for the period ending June 30, 2021, or 960 hours, whichever occurs 
first, effective July 1, 2020 – 

 APPROVED 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
CA 
13) Proposed Amendment No. 2 to Agreement 2017-023 with AMN Healthcare, Inc., an 

independent contractor, for temporary staffing services for the period August 11, 2016 through 
August 10, 2020, extending the term for four years from August 11, 2020 through August 10, 
2024, and increasing the maximum payable by $12,000,000, from $12,000,000 to $24,000,000, 
to cover the extended term –  

 APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 029-2020 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
CA 
14) Proposed renewal and binding of insurance coverages for hospital professional liability, general 

liability and umbrella/excess liability, excess workers’ compensation and employers liability, 
automobile liability, helipad liability, directors and officers liability, employment practices 
liability, crime, privacy and security (cyber) liability, premises pollution liability, underground 
storage tank liability, employed lawyers liability, and fiduciary liability from July 1, 2020 through 
June 30, 2021, with option to finance selected premiums including property insurance (building, 
equipment, business interruption, and flood coverage renewed March 31, 2020) through IPFS 
Corporation of California and CSAC-EIA in an amount not to exceed $1,068,873 – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO SIGN PREMIUM FINANCE 
AGREEMENT 030-2020 AND CERTIFICATE OF INCUMBENCY 
Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 

 
15) Request to employ retired Kern County Hospital Authority employee Manuel Acosta, as Extra 

Help PACS Administrator, for the period ending June 30, 2021, or 960 hours, whichever occurs 
first, effective July 1, 2020 – 

 APPROVED 
 Pelz-Sistrunk: 7 Ayes 
 
16) Kern County Hospital Authority Financial report –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Berjis-Brar: 7 Ayes 
 
17) Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer report –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
CA 
18) Miscellaneous Correspondence as of May 31, 2020 –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
  



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  6.17.2020 
 
 

Page | 5  

CA 
19) Claims and Lawsuits Filed as of May 31, 2020 –  
 RECEIVED AND FILED 
 Berjis-Pelz: 7 Ayes 
 
19A) Proposed Side Letter of Agreement with Service Employees International Union, Local 521, 

crediting an additional 80 hours of extended illness benefit to the Extended Illness Bank of each 
employee who tests positive for COVID-19, who must be absent from work due to a positive 
diagnosis, and who worked at one or more authorized Authority locations within 14 days of 
diagnosis, effective June 17, 2020 through September 30, 2020 – 
APPROVED; AUTHORIZED CHAIRMAN TO SIGN AGREEMENT 031-2020 
Berjis-Sistrunk: 7 Ayes 

 
 
ADJOURNED TO CLOSED SESSION 
McLaughlin-Berjis 

 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

20) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health and Safety 
Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 

 
21) Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health facilities (Health and Safety Code 

Section 101855(j)(2)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 
22) CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Kathryn A. Kodner, an individual, et 
al. v. Kern County Hospital Authority, et al., Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-18-
102453 TSC – SEE RESULTS BELOW 

 
23) Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion or taking action on authority trade 

secrets (Health and Safety Code Section 101855(e)(1)) – SEE RESULTS BELOW 
 
 
RECONVENED FROM CLOSED SESSION 
Pelz-Sistrunk 
 
 
REPORT ON ACTIONS TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

Item No. 20 concerning Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health 
practitioners (Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) – HEARD; BY A UNANIMOUS 
VOTE (MOTION BY DIRECTOR PELZ, SECOND BY DIRECTOR MCLAUGHLIN) THE 
BOARD APPROVED ALL PRACTITIONERS RECOMMENDED FOR INITIAL 
APPOINTMENT, REAPPOINTMENT, REVIEW/RELEASE OF PROCTORING, CHANGE IN 
STAFF STATUS, VOLUNTARY RESIGNATION OF PRIVILEGES, AND AUTOMATIC 
TERMINATION OF PRIVILEGES; NO OTHER REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 
 



  Kern County Hospital Authority Board of Governors                                                    
  Regular Meeting                                                                                                                                     
  6.17.2020 
 
 

Page | 6  

Item No. 21 concerning Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health facilities 
(Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) - HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 
Item No. 22 concerning CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION 
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Kathryn A. Kodner, an individual, et 
al. v. Kern County Hospital Authority, et al., Kern County Superior Court Case No. BCV-18-
102453 TSC – HEARD; NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 
 
Item No. 23 concerning Request for Closed Session for the purpose of discussion or taking 
action on authority trade secrets (Health and Safety Code Section 101855(e)(1)) – HEARD; 
NO REPORTABLE ACTION TAKEN 

 
 
ADJOURNED TO WEDNESDAY, JULY 15, 2020, AT 11:30 A.M. 
Alsop 
 
 
 
 
/s/ Mona A. Allen 

Authority Board Coordinator 
 
 
 
 
/s/ Russell E. Bigler 

Chairman, Board of Governors 
 Kern County Hospital Authority 
 



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Subject:  Proposed retroactive Services Agreement with Brink’s U.S., a Division of Brink’s Incorporated  
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign  
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests your Board retroactively approve the Services Agreement with Brink’s for armored 
transport service for the collection and delivery of local cash deposits. Kern Medical collects point of service cash 
each day from various departments, clinics, and cafeteria.  The Agreement establishes the terms for picking up 
the deposits from Kern Medical’s financial office and delivering such for deposit at a local bank.  
 
The term of the Agreement, effective July 13, 2020, is for three years with auto renewal periods of one year 
each, unless notice is provided. The cost of the Agreement is $14,321 per year for a total cost of $42,963 for the 
initial three-year term.  
 
Counsel is unable to approve the Agreement as to form due to non-standard terms which include the inability to 
terminate the Agreement without cause, limitations on liability, with Brink’s limiting liability to a $50,000 
Maximum Liability Amount, regardless of whether Brink’s was at fault or negligent, no indemnification from 
Brink’s, a waiver of jury trial, and a waiver of California law and venue.  Counsel attempted to negotiate more 
favorable terms to no avail. 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed retroactive Services Agreement with 
Brink’s U.S., a Division of Brink’s Incorporated, for armored transport service for the collection and delivery of 
local cash deposits, for a three-year term, beginning July 13, 2020, with a maximum payable of $42,963, and 
authorize the Chief Executive Officer to sign.  
 





















 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Subject:  Proposed Rental Agreement with Mission Linen Supply  
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign  
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests your Board approve the proposed Rental Agreement with Mission Linen Supply 
for the provision and laundering of patient linens, including sheets, pillow slips, blankets, curtains, 
towels, gowns, and scrubs for Kern Medical and outlying clinics.  The services provided by Mission 
Linen Supply are essential to ensure Kern Medical maintains and supplies clean linens to its patients 
and complies with California state law and regulations.  
 
The term of the agreement is one year, effective August 1, 2020, with a maximum payable not to 
exceed $1,200,000.  
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed Rental Agreement with Mission 
Linen from August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2021, in an amount not to exceed $1,200,000, and 
authorize the Chairman to sign.  
 
 



























 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Subject:  Proposed Agreement with Lee Construction, Inc. 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:   
 
Kern Medical requests that your Board approve the proposed Agreement with Lee Construction, Inc., 
for the construction upgrades required to complete the new fluoroscopy machine project.  This project 
in general consists of minor information technology upgrades, electrical upgrades, seismic anchoring, 
concrete foundation, paint, flooring, new dedicated HVAC equipment and upgrades to the patient 
restroom required by the American with Disabilities Act (ADA).  The fluoroscopy machine cannot be 
installed without the completion of these construction upgrades.  
 
The Agreement is effective as of July 15, 2020 and construction is anticipated to be completed within 
90 working days, once construction commences, at a total cost to the Authority of $451,742.  
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board make a finding that the project is exempt from further 
CEQA review per sections 15301, 15302 and 15061(b)(3) of State CEQA Guidelines, approve the 
proposed Agreement with Lee Construction, Inc., effective July 15, 2020, in an amount not to exceed 
$451,742, and authorize the Chairman to sign.  
 
 
 









 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Subject:   Proposed License and Services Agreement with Informatica LLC to provide software support 
for the legacy (Pre-Cerner) data 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chairman to sign 
 
Summary:   
Kern Medical requests your Board approve the proposed License and Services Agreement with Informatica LLC 
for the subscription and support of the Enterprise Data Catalog and SMB Cloud App Data Sync Bundle. These 
two products will be used to define the legacy data and for users to search the Kern Medical built data 
warehouse more quickly and efficiently. Currently, the legacy data is difficult to access and requires a large 
amount of Staff hours to locate data. Implementing this software will make Kern Medical more efficient and will 
create a savings, as Kern Medical must retain legacy data for another 7-10 years, and the use of a sustained data 
warehouse aligns with the Cerner Millennium data reporting needs. 
 
This purchase will allow legacy data to be easily accessed and be able to be combined with Millennium data to 
create a complete patient record. 
 
The term of the agreement is two years, effective July 15, 2020 with a maximum payable not exceed $141,600 
as outlined below. 
 
A. Quote No. Q-48363: 

Subscription Costs 
SMB Cloud App Data Sync Bundle per consecutive month – 24 months 39,000.00 
Premium Success for Subscription  - 24 months 7,800.00 

Total $46,800.00 
 

B. Quote No. Q-48364: 
Subscription Costs 

Enterprise Data Catalog (Up to 15 Metadata Resources) Production Annual Subscription 79,000.00 
Premium Success for Subscription  - 24 months 7,800.00 

 Total $94,800.00 
 

TOTAL COSTS: $141,600.00 
 
The Agreement contains non-standard terms and cannot be approved as to form by Counsel due to the inability 
to terminate the Agreement without cause. 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board approve the proposed License and Services Agreement with 
Informatica LLC from July 15, 2020 through July 14, 2022, in an amount not to exceed $141,600, and authorize 
the Chairman to sign. 

































 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Subject:  Proposed retroactive Amendment No. 1 to Agreement #147-2019 with the County of Kern for 
Correctional Medicine Services in the Kern County Justice Facility 
 
Recommended Action:  Approve; Authorize Chief Executive Officer to sign  
 
Summary:   
 
On May 12, 2018, the Kern County Sheriff’s Office opened the Kern County Justice Facility. The 
Authority entered into an Agreement with the County for the period May 12, 2018 through June 30, 
2020, whereby Kern Medical provides health care services to in-custody inmates in that facility.  The 
healthcare services provided meet the minimum requirements of Titles 15 and 24 of the California 
Code of Regulations.  The County reimburses the Authority for such services based on a mutually 
agreeable annual budget. 
 
The proposed Amendment No. 1 extends the term of the Agreement for a period of one year from July 
1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, unless the Board of Supervisors selects a replacement provider during 
that time frame. 
 
Therefore, it is recommended that your Board retroactively approve Amendment No. 1 to Agreement 
#147-2019, extending the term of the Agreement for one year from July 1, 2020 through June 30, 
2021, and authorize the Chairman to sign.  
 









 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Subject:  Comments Regarding Budget Variances – May 2020 
 
Recommended Action:  Receive and File 
 
Summary:   
 
COVID-19 Impact on Kern Medical Operations: 

The COVID-19 pandemic has impacted Kern Medical’s key performance indicators as follows: 
• Average Daily Census of 116 for May is 16 less than the May budget of 132 and 16 less than the year-to-

date average census of 132 per month 
• Admissions of 702 for May are 125 less than the May budget of 827 and 74 less than the year-to-date 

average admissions of 776 per month 
• Total Surgeries of 400 for May are 55 less than the May budget of 455 and 52 less than the year-to-date 

average of 452 total surgeries per month 
• Clinic Visits of 10,817 for May is 2,579 less than the May budget of 13,396 and 1,634 less than the year-

to-date average of 12,451 per month 
 

Although key volumes for the month are unfavorable compared to plan, Kern Medical has maintained the 
staffing levels necessary to adequately provide coverage for a surge in pandemic activity if necessary.  In 
addition, Kern Medical is participating in all emergency funding programs available at the county, state, and 
federal levels to offset lost revenue and increased expenses that may be realized due to the COVID-19 issue. 
 
Also impacting the May financials is the recognition of $6,372,347 of prior years’ Graduate Medical Education 
(GME) revenue.  Historically, only Medicare has reimbursed hospitals for their GME expenses.  Recently the 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) decided that Medicaid will also reimburse hospitals for these 
expenses.  The decision is retroactive back to FY 2017.  The result is $12.7 million of prior years’ GME revenue 
that Kern Medical must recognize in its financial statements during FY 2020.  Half of the $12.7 million has been 
recognized for the month of May and the other half will be recognized in June 2020.   
   
 
The following items have budget variances for the month of May 2020:    
 
Patient Revenue: 
Gross patient revenue has an unfavorable month-to-date budget variance for May because of the decrease in 
patient volumes caused by the COVID-19 pandemic.  On a year-to-date basis, the gross patient revenue budget 
variance is favorable primarily because of improved revenue cycle efficiency realized since the implementation 
of the Cerner EHR.   



Comments Regarding Budget Variances – May 2020 
Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Indigent Funding: 
Indigent funding has a favorable budget variance for the month due to the recognition of $6.4 million of 
Graduate Medical Education (GME) revenue.  Historically, only Medicare has reimbursed hospitals for their GME 
expenses.  Recently the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) reached the decision that Medicaid 
will also reimburse hospitals for these expenses.  The decision is retroactive back to FY 2017.  The result is $12.7 
million of prior years’ GME revenue that Kern Medical must recognize in its financial statements during FY 2020.  
Half of the $12.7 million has been recognized for the month of May and the other half will be recognized in June 
2020.     
 
Other Operating Revenue: 
Other operating revenue has an unfavorable variance for the month due to below average grant revenue 
received for the month.  Grant revenue is typically paid quarterly, however, grant revenue has been budgeted 
evenly throughout the year.  On a year-to-date basis other operating revenue has a favorable variance due to 
the receipt of $4.1 million of Health and Human Services (HHS) Stimulus Funding.  Funding has been allocated to 
healthcare providers from the HHS in an effort to mitigate the effects of lost revenues and increased expenses 
realized because of the COVID-19 pandemic. 
 
Salaries Expense: 
Salaries expense is over budget for the month and on a year-to-date basis primarily because the salaries for 
management and supervision, registered nurses, and aides and attendants have been consistently more than 
budget throughout the year.    
 
Registry Nurse Expense: 
Registry nurse expense has an unfavorable budget variance for the month and on a year-to-date basis.  Kern 
Medical continues to rely on contracted nurse staffing to supplement the nursing departments while 
maintaining nurse recruiting efforts. 
 
Medical Fees: 
Medical fees are at the budgeted amount for the month.  On a year-to-date basis medical fees are under budget 
due to a decrease in contracted physician services used by the Behavioral Health Department. 
 
Other Professional Fees: 
Other professional fees are even with the budgeted amount for the month.  On a year-to-date basis, other 
professional fees have a favorable budget variance because of the reclassification of Information Technology (IT) 
contract labor staff expense.  IT contract labor expense that pertains to the Cerner EHR implementation project 
is reclassified from expense and into the Cerner capital project each month.  In addition, 25 individuals that were 
previously contract laborers across several different departments have been hired by Kern Medical as full-time 
employees.  Therefore, the labor expense for these individuals is now reported under salaries and benefits 
expenses.   
 
Supplies Expense: 
Supplies expenses are under budget for the month because of lower than average costs for pharmaceuticals and 
other medical supplies. Supplies costs have a favorable variance on a year-to-date basis as well. 
 
Purchased Services: 
Purchased services expenses have an unfavorable variance for the month due to under accruals in the prior 
month for Health Advocates and for Signature Performance.  On a year-to-date basis, the unfavorable variance 
is primarily due to the fact that Trans-West Security expense was budgeted low for FY 2020.  In addition, on a 
year-to-date basis expenses paid for out-of-network services paid to other providers for services not provided by 
Kern Medical are higher than the budgeted amount.  



Comments Regarding Budget Variances – May 2020 
Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
Other Expenses: 
Other expenses are at the budgeted amount for the month.  On a year-to-date basis other expenses are under 
budget due to lower than average repairs and maintenance expenses.  
 



BOARD OF GOVERNORS’ REPORT
KERN MEDICAL – MAY 2020

July 2020



Slide2

1,404 
1,646

1,369 1,360 1,364 1,294

8,467 

7,822

6,946
6,649

6,385
6,606

768 884 758 751 688 702

4,630

4,201
3,846

3,672

3,220

3,585

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Hospital Volumes

Adjusted Admissions (AA) Adjusted Patient Days Admissions Patient Days

Budget Adjust Admits Budget Adjusted Patient Days Budget Admits Budget Patient Days



Slide3

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

149 

136 
133 

118 

107 

116 

6.0 4.8 5.1 4.9 4.7 5.1 

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Census & ALOS

Average Daily Census Average LOS Budget Avg Census Budget LOS



Slide4

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

119 
132

121 118 123 123 

61
48

54 55 42

63

0

50

100

150

200

250

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Deliveries

Vaginal Deliveries Cesarean Section PY Deliveries



Slide 5

12% 14% 12% 13% 14% 14%

9%
9%

10% 9% 8% 8%

31%
31% 32% 31% 32%

36%

23%
23% 24% 23%

17%

17%

1%
1% 2% 1%

2%

2%

14%
11% 12% 11%

17%

13%

7% 7% 7% 9% 10% 8%
4% 3% 3% 2% 2% 1%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

PAYER MIX

SELF PAY

OTHER

MCAR

OTHER MGD MCAL

MCAL

KHS

HNET

COMM



Slide 6

Average Daily Census

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%

329 
541 514 483 462 420 

4,412 

4,766 

4,416 

4,107 

3,061 

3,466 

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Emergency Room Volume

Admissions Treat & Release Budget Total ER



Slide 7

Average Daily Census

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%
236 

216 
208 

228 
239 

263 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Trauma Activations

Trauma Activations Trauma Budget



Slide 8

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%

181 

215 

178 
201 

169 
189 

280 

330 

240 
217 

180 

211 

461 

545 

418 418 

349 

400 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Surgical Volume 

Inpatient Surgeries Outpatient Surgeries Total Surgeries Budget Surgeries Budget Inpatient Budget Outpatient



Slide 9

Q2 2019 Actual

127
Q2 2020 Actual

138

Up 8%

9,462 

13,611 

14,328 

12,429 

11,625 

10,817 

7,539 
7,105 

8,531 8,532 
8,931 

9,738 

1,320 

2,153 
1,619 1,412 

1,692 
2,378 

0

2,000

4,000

6,000

8,000

10,000

12,000

14,000

16,000

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Clinic Visits

Total Clinic Visits Total Unique Patient Clinic Visits New Unique Patient Clinic Visits Budget Total Visits



Slide 10

Q2 2020 Actual

138

1,320

1,461 1,495 1,465 1,434 1,455

131

144 113
105

110 108

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

1,800

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Productivity

Productive FTEs Registry Labor FTEs Prod + Non Prod Budget



Slide 11

Q2 2020 Actual

138

6.02

6.73
7.05

7.65
7.44 7.57

4.83

5.79

6.24

6.83 6.74 6.83

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Labor Metrics

FTEs Per AOB Paid FTEs Per AOB Worked Budget FTEs/AOB Paid Budget FTE's AOB/Worked



Slide 12

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$76.81

$80.83

$75.33
$77.03

$67.75
$70.16

$19.96

$16.35 $17.29 $16.92 $16.32
$18.54

0.00

10.00

20.00

30.00

40.00

50.00

60.00

70.00

80.00

90.00

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

Patient Revenue

Gross Patient Revenue Net Revenue Gross Budget Net Budget



Slide 13

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$12.09
$12.61 $12.61

$27.07

$14.95

$18.46

$2.44

$5.72

$2.59 $2.53 $2.53 $2.53

$0.40 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50 $0.50
$1.64

 -

 5.00

 10.00

 15.00

 20.00

 25.00

 30.00

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

Indigent & Correctional Revenue

Indigent Funding Correctional Medicine Other Funding Indigent Budget Correctional Budget Other Funding Budget



Slide 14

BudgetBudget

$36.1 $36.9
$34.8

$48.8

$39.4

$42.3

$0

$10

$20

$30

$40

$50

$60

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

Total Revenue

Total Revenue Budget Revenue



Slide 15

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$34.80                              $35.46 $33.45 $35.48 $33.59 $35.64

$14.89 $15.45
$14.03

$15.76
$14.37 $15.44

$6.68
$7.32

$6.63

$6.64
$6.87

$7.00

$1.58
$1.55

$1.42

$1.45
$1.39

$1.58
$1.78

$1.62

$1.75

$1.73
$1.76

$1.76
$1.46

$1.41

$1.23

$1.43
$1.38

$1.52

$4.86
$5.12

$4.97

$4.88
$4.59

$4.61

$2.08
$1.58

$1.97

$2.03

$1.83

$2.08
$1.49

$1.39

$1.46

$1.56

$1.41

$1.63

$0

$5

$10

$15

$20

$25

$30

$35

$40

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns Expenses FYTD 2020

Salaries Employee Benefits Registry Medical Fees Other Professional Fees

Supplies Purchased Services Other Expenses Budget Salaries Budget

Benefits Budget Contract Labor Budget Medical Fees Budget Other Prof Budget Supplies Budget

Purchased Serv Budget Other Expenses Budget



Slide 16

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$14.89
$15.45

$14.03

$15.76

$14.37

$15.44

$6.68
$7.32

$6.63 $6.64 $6.87 $7.00

$1.58 $1.55 $1.42 $1.45 $1.39 $1.58

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

$14

$16

$18

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

Salaries & Benefits FYTD 2020

Salaries Employee Benefits Registry Salaries Budget Benefits Budget Contract Labor Budget



Slide 17

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$1.78

$1.62

$1.75 $1.73 $1.76 $1.76

$1.46
$1.41

$1.23

$1.43
$1.38

$1.52

$2.08

$1.58

$1.97
$2.03

$1.83

$2.08

$0

$1

$1

$2

$2

$3

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

Purchased Services, Medical, & Other Prof Fees FYTD 2020

Medical Fees Other Professional Fees Purchased Services Medical Fees Budget Other Prof Budget Purchased Serv Budget



Slide 18

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$4.86

$5.12
$4.97 $4.88

$4.59 $4.61

$1.49 $1.39 $1.46
$1.56

$1.41
$1.63

$0

$1

$2

$3

$4

$5

$6

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

Supplies & Other Expenses FYTD 2020

Supplies Other Expenses Supplies Budget Other Expenses Budget



Slide 19

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20
Supply Expense per AA $3,977 $3,040 $3,492 $3,703 $3,474 $3,457 $3,110 $3,627 $3,592 $3,365 $3,568
Pharm Cost per AA $1,976 $1,558 $1,536 $1,762 $1,646 $1,905 $1,549 $1,569 $1,989 $1,530 $1,658
Net Revenue Per AA $12,710 $10,636 $12,428 $12,972 $14,631 $14,212 $9,934 $12,632 $12,444 $11,963 $14,333
Budget Supp/AA $3,295 $3,286 $3,313 $3,277 $3,303 $3,293 $3,291 $3,343 $3,293 $3,330 $3,298
Budget Pharm/AA $1,604 $1,869 $1,870 $1,869 $1,870 $1,870 $1,736 $1,614 $1,603 $1,615 $1,605
Budget Net Rev/AA $11,209 $11,286 $11,630 $11,234 $11,703 $11,409 $11,556 $11,730 $11,153 $11,464 $11,052

Operating Metrics



Slide 20

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

$1.18 $1.17 $1.19 $1.21 $0.97
$1.28 $1.49 $1.34

$13.32

$5.77

$6.71

$0

$2

$4

$6

$8

$10

$12

$14

Jul-19 Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

EBIDA 2020 FYTD

EBIDA Operating Gain (Loss) EBIDA Budget Operating Gain (Loss) Budget



Slide 21

Salaries & 
Benefits as % of 

Net Patient 
Revenue

BudgetBudget

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

M
ill

io
ns

Cash 2020 FYTD

Total Cash Patient Cash Collections Cash Goal

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

Dec-19 Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20

AR Days 2020 FYTD

Days Cash On Hand Days In A/R - Gross Days Budget



Slide 22

KERN MEDICAL
3-Month Trend Analysis: Revenue & Expense

May 31, 2020
BUDGET VARIANCE PY

MARCH APRIL MAY MAY POS (NEG) MAY

Gross Patient Revenue $       77,025,381 $       67,751,569 $       70,162,271 $     74,427,782 (6%) $         73,005,824 
Contractual Deductions (60,103,656) (51,430,544) (51,621,878) (56,425,922) (9%) (54,793,527)

Net Revenue 16,921,725 16,321,024 18,540,393 18,001,860 3% 18,212,297 

Indigent Funding 27,070,042 14,954,448 18,463,096 12,249,481 51% 13,536,965 
Correctional Medicine 2,527,068 2,527,068 2,527,068 2,777,068 (9%) 2,552,068 
County Contribution 285,211 285,211 285,211 284,951 0.1% 285,211 
Incentive Funding 212,040 212,040 0 333,333 (100%) 250,000 

Net Patient Revenue 47,016,086 34,299,791 39,815,768 33,646,694 18% 34,836,541 

Other Operating Revenue 1,773,319 5,038,989 1,168,062 1,309,701 (11%) 1,094,655 
Other Non-Operating Revenue 15,953 14,068 9,460 4,639 104% 32,607 

Total Revenue 48,805,358 39,352,848 40,993,290 34,961,033 17% 35,963,803 

Expenses
Salaries 15,758,686 14,365,693 15,439,012 13,831,033 12% 13,818,294 
Employee Benefits 6,641,938 6,866,418 6,999,362 6,372,929 10% 6,685,268 
Contract Labor 1,447,694 1,388,264 1,584,782 1,403,460 13% 1,976,993 
Medical Fees 1,727,154 1,762,437 1,761,883 1,785,778 (1%) 1,924,596 
Other Professional Fees 1,427,447 1,377,941 1,524,381 1,500,954 1.6% 1,714,717 
Supplies 4,884,383 4,591,410 4,614,646 5,371,582 (14%) 5,156,155 
Purchased Services 2,030,412 1,825,083 2,079,292 1,917,475 8% 2,318,696 
Other Expenses 1,563,796 1,407,758 1,634,186 1,582,189 3% 1,436,109 

Operating Expenses 35,481,511 33,585,005 35,637,545 33,765,400 6% 35,030,827 
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation, 

and Amortization (EBIDA) $       13,323,847 $         5,767,843 $         5,355,745 $       1,195,633 348% $              932,976 

EBIDA Margin 27% 15% 13% 3% 282% 3%

Interest 220,867 220,039 202,776 342,117 (41%) 101,978 
Depreciation 483,034 489,161 480,743 499,951 (4%) 520,211 
Amortization 255,683 264,295 256,258 218,282 17% 76,688 

Total Expenses 36,441,095 34,558,499 36,577,321 34,825,749 5.0% 35,729,704 

Operating Gain (Loss) $       12,364,263 $         4,794,348 $         4,415,969 $          135,284 3,164% $              234,099 
Operating Margin 25.3% 12.2% 10.8% 0.39% 2,684% 1% 

Less:  FY19 Graduate Management Education (GME) Revenue (6,372,347)
Adjusted EBIDA for May 2020 $       (2,154,422)

Adjusted Operating Gain (Loss) for May 2020 $       (3,094,198)



Slide 23

KERN MEDICAL
FY2020 YTD: Revenue & Expense

May 31, 2020
ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE PY PY VARIANCE

FYTD FYTD POS (NEG) FYTD POS (NEG)

Gross Patient Revenue $         837,414,903 $         810,776,748 3% $         792,973,959 6% 
Contractual Deductions (632,011,834) (608,815,482) 4% (601,822,810) 5% 

Net Revenue 205,403,069 201,961,267 2% 191,151,149 

Indigent Funding 158,968,612 132,768,571 20% 144,415,904 10% 
Correctional Medicine 31,061,574 30,547,748 2% 27,193,078 14% 
County Contribution 3,137,320 3,134,458 0.09% 3,137,321 (0%)
Incentive Funding 2,120,400 3,666,667 (42%) 5,814,060 (64%)

Net Patient Revenue 400,690,975 372,078,711 8% 371,711,513 8% 

Other Operating Revenue 17,966,176 14,098,302 27% 13,375,545 34% 
Other Non-Operating Revenue 115,719 222,240 (48%) 350,779 (67%)

Total Revenue 418,772,870 386,399,252 8% 385,437,837 9% 

Expenses
Salaries 162,546,152 152,228,830 7% 147,297,880 10% 
Employee Benefits 74,150,189 70,189,500 6% 67,504,127 10% 
Contract Labor 17,675,337 15,325,749 15% 17,738,400 (0.4%)
Medical Fees 18,833,204 19,543,662 (4%) 19,357,281 (3%)
Other Professional Fees 15,982,130 19,882,848 (20%) 19,200,568 (17%)
Supplies 57,037,355 58,660,859 (2.8%) 56,395,492 1% 
Purchased Services 21,535,987 20,782,959 4% 20,967,646 3% 
Other Expenses 16,730,664 17,147,502 (2%) 16,274,283 3% 

Operating Expenses 384,491,018 373,761,908 3% 364,735,677 5% 
Earnings Before Interest, Depreciation, 

and Amortization (EBIDA) $           34,281,852 $           12,637,344 171.3% $           20,702,160 66% 

EBIDA Margin 8% 3% 150% 5% 52% 

Interest 2,482,761 3,763,282 (34%) 2,790,394 (11%)
Depreciation 5,415,123 6,291,442 (14%) 5,653,137 (4%)
Amortization 2,113,633 1,769,503 19% 820,855 157% 

Total Expenses 394,502,535 385,586,135 2% 374,000,063 5% 

Operating Gain (Loss) $           24,270,335 $                813,117 2885% $           11,437,774 112% 
Operating Margin 6% 0.2% 2654% 3% 95% 



Slide 24

MAY 2020 MAY 2019
ASSETS:
  Total Cash 51,608,155$     38,520,292$     

Patient Receivables Subtotal 276,711,913 176,066,552     
Contractual Subtotal (214,319,542) (134,801,351)    
  Net Patient Receivable 62,392,371 41,265,201

Total Indigent Receivable 119,543,662 81,987,878       
Total Other Receivable 9,386,250 7,245,279         
Total Prepaid Expenses 3,744,926 4,686,349         
Total Inventory 5,748,721 5,640,410         

  Total Current Assets 252,424,086 179,345,409     

Deferred Outflows of Resources 85,573,671       74,499,994            
Investments Deposited with Trustee 931,830 922,330                  

Total Land, Equipment, Buildings and Intangib 194,380,444 158,231,583     
Total Construction in Progress 15,675,549 34,017,891       
  Total Property, Plant & Equipment 210,055,993 192,249,474     

Total Accumulated Depr & Amortization (114,936,765) (106,795,963)    

   Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 95,119,228 85,453,510       

  Total Long Term Assets 86,505,500 75,422,324       

Total Assets 434,048,814$   340,221,244$   

KERN MEDICAL
BALANCE SHEET



Slide 25

MAY 2020 MAY 2019
LIABILITIES & EQUITY:
Total Accounts Payable 21,742,010$     29,781,696$     
Total Accrued Compensation 34,132,148 27,901,040       
Total Due Government Agencies 37,152,934 51,809,391       
Total Other Accrued Liabilities 80,602,266 41,938,693       

  Total Current Liabilities 173,629,358 151,430,820     

Unfunded Pension Liability 307,234,709 293,255,458     
Other Long-Term Liabilities 112,681,492 135,046,151     
  Total Long-Term Liabilities 419,916,201 428,301,609     

Total Liabilities 593,545,559 579,732,428     

Fund Balance 36,714,021 36,714,021       
Retained Earnings (196,210,766) (276,225,206)    
Total Fund Balance (159,496,745) (239,511,185)    

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 434,048,814$   340,221,244$   

KERN MEDICAL
BALANCE SHEET



 
 

Owned and Operated by the Kern County Hospital Authority 
A Designated Public Hospital 

1700 Mount Vernon Avenue | Bakersfield, CA 93306 | (661) 326-2000 | KernMedical.com 

 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING 
 
July 15, 2020 
 
Subject: Kern County Hospital Authority Chief Executive Officer Report 
 
Recommended Action: Receive and File 
 
Summary:   

 
The Chief Executive Officer of the Kern County Hospital Authority will provide your Board with a 
hospital-wide update. 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2) 
 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on July 15, 2020, to discharge its responsibility to evaluate and improve 
the quality of care rendered by health facilities and health practitioners. The closed 
session involves: 
 
 
   X    Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health practitioners (Health 
and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) –   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Health and Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2) 
 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on July 15, 2020, to discharge its responsibility to evaluate and improve 
the quality of care rendered by health facilities and health practitioners. The closed 
session involves: 
 
 
   X    Request for Closed Session regarding peer review of health facilities (Health and 
Safety Code Section 101855(j)(2)) –   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

Government Code Section 54956.9 
 
Based on the advice of Counsel, the Board of Governors is holding a closed session on 
July 15, 2020, to confer with, or receive advice from Counsel regarding pending litigation, 
because discussion in open session concerning this matter would prejudice the position 
of the authority in the litigation. The closed session involves: 
 
 
   X     CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION  

(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)) Name of case: Martin L. Goldman, 
M.D., an individual v. Kern County Hospital Authority, et al., Kern County Superior 
Court Case No. BCV-18-100390 SDS –  
 

 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold 
a closed session on July 15, 2020, to consider: 
 
 
   X    PUBLIC EMPLOYEE PERFORMANCE EVALUATION - Title: Chief Executive 
Officer (Government Code Section 54957) –     
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

KERN COUNTY HOSPITAL AUTHORITY 
BOARD OF GOVERNORS 

PUBLIC STATEMENT REGARDING CLOSED SESSION 
 

 
On the recommendation of the Chief Executive Officer, the Board of Governors will hold a closed 
session on July 15, 2020, to consider: 
 
 
   X     CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATORS - Agency designated representatives: 

Vice President & General Counsel Karen S. Barnes and designated staff – Unrepresented 
Employee: Chief Executive Officer (Government Code Section 54957.6) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


	07.15.20  09b CFO Presentation.pdf
	BOARD OF GOVERNORS’ REPORT�kern medical – may 2020
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25




